
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des soumissions 
ATL_Procurement@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaires :  
 
THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT NE COMPORTE 
PAS UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE 
SÉCURITÉ

Title – Sujet 
Enclosed, v-nose trailers for RCMP in New 
Brunswick 

Date 
September 11, 2023 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
M4500-4-1716 

Amendment No. – Nº de la 
modification 
001 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 pm ADT (Atlantic Daylight Time) 
 

On / le : September 14, 2023  

Delivery - Livraison 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Taxes - Taxes 
See herein — Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements à 
rosalee.parsons@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
(902) 720-5112 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 

mailto:rosalee.parsons@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 
• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: Is there a particular location for the recessed D-Rings on the trailer?  
 
Answer 1: The recessed D-Rings need to be placed in area that makes it possible to be able to tie down a 
UTV(side by side), ATV ( or 2 two of those with one in front of the other) or sled ( or 2 two of those with 
one in front of the other). 
 
Question 2: Is there a preferred side for the 32” man door?  
 
Answer 2: Passenger side (right).  
 
Question 3: The porch light, I presume it is to be for the inside of the trailer, would that be correct?  
 
Answer 3: Yes, inside.  
 
Question 4: I have a question, from my shipper; is is 53’ accessible for the trailer to drop the two other 
trailers off?" 
 
Answer 4: Yes, but no ramp.  
 
Question 5: Ref: ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENT - Height – Minimum/Maximum 85’’ 
Is 85” related to the interior or the exterior of the trailer? Is there an acceptable range for this? If it is 
interior, please provide exterior maximum acceptable, and vice versa. 
 
Answer 5: Exterior 85” and acceptable interior 77”. 
 
Question 6: pls clarify the following: 

a. -4.2 width must be min/max width 84”  is this interior wall to wall dimensions?  
b. -4.3 height 85”  interior height?  
c. -4.5 rear door spring assists can be 6” (H) so if he had an 85” interior it could reduce the rear 

door opening height to 78-79” is the acceptable 
 
Answer 6: 
 

a. Exterior 
b. Exterior 
c. Yes 

 
SOLICITATION REVISIONS 
 
1) On page 17, 

DELETE: Annex A in it’s entirety 
INSERT: 
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ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENT 
The R.C.M. P. in St. Leonard, New Brunswick have identified a requirement for the supply of two 
enclosed trailers capable of transporting 2 ATVs or 2 snowmachines, alternating during the season.  
 
To be delivered to: 
RCMP J Division Border Integrity 
10 Chemin Laplante 
St-Léonard NB E7E 0A2 
ATTN: Pascal Théberge (506) 423-1561 
 
Only new 2023 or newer model year trailers will be considered for this request (no used). 
 
The Contractor must provide the requirement with the following specifications: 
 

Description 

Model:  new 2023 or newer V Nose Enclosed Trailer  
Construction: Aluminium  
Trailer Dimensions 
Length must be- Minimum 216’’ - Maximum 252” 
Interior Width must be a minimum of 77” 
Exterior Width must be exactly 84’’ 
Interior height must be – Minimum 77’’ 
Exterior height must be a Maximum of 85” 
Seamless one-piece aluminum roof 
Rear Door Ramp Width must be a minimum of 76’’ 
Rear Door Ramp Height must a minimum of 78” to a maximum of 81’’ 
32” Side Access door with lock  
Dual axle  
Electric brakes on both axles 
15” Radial Tires with steel rims 
Interior : 
¾” Advantech wood sheet flooring with waterproofing 
3/8” water resistant walls 
2 x LED Interior Lights 
16” o/c wall studs 
16” o/c floor cross-members 
Accessories / Accessoires 
Heavy Duty wheel jack  
Four (4) 5000lb recessed D Rings 
Additional LED Marker Lights 
LED Backup Lights 
2-5/16” Hitch Coupler with safety chains 
12V LED Porch Light w/Wall Switch 
Spare tire with rim 
Colour:  White or Black 
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2) On page 19, 
DELETE: Annex C in it’s entirety 
INSERT: 

ANNEX C – MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA 
The bidder must include in their technical bid, a description of how the trailers they are proposing meet all 
of the mandatory technical criteria in the table below. This includes all criteria from 1.0 through to and 
including 7.0.  
The technical evaluators will use the following table to evaluate the technical bids. 
If any of the descriptions of the criteria from 1.0 through to and including 7.0 are missing from the bidder`s 
technical bid or do not meet the stated requirements as listed in the table below, the bidder`s technical bid 
will be deemed noncompliant and no further evaluation will be done. 
 Mandatory Technical Criteria Compliance 

 Item Yes No 
1.0 Must be new 2023 or newer model V Nose Enclosed Trailer 

(Used trailers do not meet the mandatory technical criteria)    
2.0 Must be capable of transporting 2 ATVs or 2 snowmachines, 

alternating during the season    
3.0 Construction: Must be aluminium     
4.0 Trailer Dimensions 
4.1 Length must be- Minimum 216’’ - Maximum 252”    
4.2 Interior Width must be a minimum of 77” 

Exterior Width must be exactly 84’’    
4.3 Interior height must be – Minimum 77’’ 

Exterior height must be a Maximum of 85”     
4.4 Roof must be a seamless one-piece aluminum roof    
4.5 Rear Door Ramp Width must be a minimum of 76’’ 

Rear Door Ramp Height must a minimum of 78” to a maximum of 81’’    
4.6 Must include a 32” Side Access door with lock     
4.7 Must include a dual axle     
4.8 Must include electric brakes on both axles    
4.9 Must include 15” Radial Tires with steel rims    
5.0 Interior : 
5.1 Must be ¾” Advantech wood sheet flooring with waterproofing    
5.2 Must be 3/8” water resistant walls    
5.3 Must include 2 x LED Interior Lights    
5.4 Must be 16” o/c wall studs    
5.5 Must be 16” o/c floor cross-members    
6.0 Accessories 
6.1 Must include Heavy Duty wheel jack     
6.2 Must include four (4) 5000lb recessed D Rings    
6.3 Must include additional LED Marker Lights    
6.4 Must include LED Backup Lights    
6.5 Must include 2-5/16” Hitch Coupler with safety chains    
6.6 Must include 12V LED Porch Light w/Wall Switch    
6.7 Must include Spare tire with rim    
7.0 Colour must be White or Black    
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